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[bookmark: _Toc119585837]S Introduction
In the Volume One response each paragraph should be addressed. Responders are hereby notified that a rank order process will be used on submitted proposal responses. Ranking numbers will be based on the number of proposal responses submitted. Failure to address an item will place that item at the end of the ranking for that category plus 1. So, if there were 3 proposals. A ranked non-response would rate a “4”.  Ranking order one (1) is best. This SOW is lined up with the requirements document. Responses to each paragraph in this SOW should be short and to the point. Rambling responses are likely to get a higher ranking. So, while limits as to the size of responses is not given here, the response should be given the size necessary to respond to the question being given and to the proposer’s solution to the requirement being expressed. This SOW It is not intended to create a burden on the respondents as they know their proposed solution and should be easily able to answer the questions proposed. Outside references may be used to shorten your response but should not be used as the primary response to the SOW paragraph. Cost information is not to be included in your Volume One Submission but in Volume Two. If you have Proprietary information, address it in a Volume 3. To the extent that this proposal is subject to the Freedom of Information ACT in CT, vendors should expect that the public may request to see your proposal. This information will not be released until either an award occurs, or the selection process is cancelled. A post award conference may be requested. 
Did you include an introduction to your solution? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585838]S1 System
[bookmark: _Toc119585839]S1.1 System and System Integration (Reference R1.1). 
In this section Describe in general your system, your affiliates (Include Your bank, credit card handler, etc.) and your approach to meet the requirements in the Requirements Document (R), the number of other users of your system. Explain any Qualified answer. Qualified means a partial solution is provided. No means the requested requirement is not met. Please explain your answers. 
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.1.a?  Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.1.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.1.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.1.e? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.1.f? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585840]S1.2 Terms and Conditions
In this section describe how your system displays Terms and Conditions both for site use and for the Town Requirements.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response: 
[bookmark: _Toc119585841]S1.3 Disclaimer Notice
In this section describe how your system displays Disclaimer Notices.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.3.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585842]S1.4 Charge Notice
In this section describe how your system displays Charge Notices both for site use and for the Town Requirements.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.4.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.4.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.4.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc119585843]S1.5 Privacy and Privacy Notices
In this section, please describe how your system handles Privacy and Privacy Notices.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.5.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.5.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc119585844]S1.6 Other System Requirements 
In this section, please describe how your solution meets the other system requirements. Make sure to address the identification requirements for device types and supported browsers including versions.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.3.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.3.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.3.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.3.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R1.6.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc119585845]S2 Training
The vendor should describe the Training Programs (HELP) available for the end users. The vendor should describe the options for Town Staff Training. Both on-site and off-site training should be addressed.
[bookmark: _Toc119585846]S2.1 Town Staff Training on the Vendor’s Platform.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R2.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:  
[bookmark: _Toc119585847]S2.2 End User Training
Does your proposal meet the requirement R2.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585848]S3 Security
Please describe your System security in this section. DO NOT provide any information that would compromise your Solution!!!! This proposal Volume is available to the public.
[bookmark: _Toc119585849]S3.1 Security
Does your proposal meet the requirement R3.1.a.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R3.1.a.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585850]S3.2 Failover
Does your proposal meet the requirement R3.2.a.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R3.2.a.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585851]S3.3 Town/Vendor Interfaces (A yes means the vendor concurs with the requirement.)
Does your proposal meet the requirement R3.3.a.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R3.3.a.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
c
[bookmark: _Toc119585852]S4 Maintenance, Data Integrity and Vendor Due Diligence
[bookmark: _Toc119585853]S4.1 Maintenance and Data Integrity
The Vendor shall explain their Maintenance Processes and how taxpayer data is protected. Remember to explain all qualified answers. 
[bookmark: _Toc119585854]S4.1.a Maintenance Schedules, Hot fixes, Platform Integrity and upgrades.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.6? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.7? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.8? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.1.a.9? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc119585855]S4.2.a Vendor Due Diligence
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.2.a.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.2.a.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.2.a.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.2.a.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.2.a.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585856]S4.2.b Stress Testing
Does your proposal meet the requirement R4.2.b.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585857]S5 Standards
[bookmark: _Toc119585858]S5.1 Standards
If your application does not need to meet one of these standards please explain. Certifications are a plus and should be provided.
[bookmark: _Toc119585859]S5.1.a ACH and Nacha Compliance
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.a.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.a.1.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585860]S5.1.b Good Escrow Accounting Practice
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.b.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.b.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585861]S5.1.c ADA Compliance
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.c.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.c.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.c.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585862]S5.1.d PCI DSS Compliance
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.d.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219307][bookmark: _Toc119585863]S5.1.e E Signature Act 
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.e.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐

Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219308][bookmark: _Toc119585864]S5.1.f 12 CFR § 205.10 - 12 CFR § 1005.10 - Preauthorized transfers. (EFT. PAC).
Does your proposal meet the requirement R5.1.f.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc114219310][bookmark: _Toc119585865]S6.1 Schedules
An implementation schedule showing deliverables and installation times and cutover dates shall be provided.
[bookmark: _Toc119585866]S6.1 Schedules
Does your proposal meet the requirement R6.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R6.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R6.1.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R6.1.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R6.1.e? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R6.1.f? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc114219311][bookmark: _Toc119585867]S7 Proposed Solution Demonstration
[bookmark: _Toc114219312][bookmark: _Toc119585868]S7.1 Demonstration
Does your proposal meet the requirement R7.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R7.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R7.1.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R7.1.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R7.1.e? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219313][bookmark: _Toc119585869]S8 References
[bookmark: _Toc114219314][bookmark: _Toc119585870]S8.1 Third Party References
Does your proposal meet the requirement R8.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R8.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R8.1.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219315][bookmark: _Toc119585871]S8.2 Additional References
Does your proposal meet the requirement R8.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219316][bookmark: _Toc119585872]S9 Help Desks
Help Desks are critical to encourage use of any system. Explain your solution to providing help to both the end user and the Town user. Make sure to include online help tools provided.
[bookmark: _Toc114219317][bookmark: _Toc119585873]S9.1 System Help Desk
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.1.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.1.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219318][bookmark: _Toc119585874]S9.2 End User (Taxpayer) Help Desk
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219319][bookmark: _Toc119585875]S9.3 Help Desk Locations and Other Support 
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.3.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.3.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Hlk115692312][bookmark: _Toc119585876]S9.4 Telephone/Customer Service/Help Desk Support
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.e? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.f? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.g? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R9.4.h? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc114219320][bookmark: _Toc119585877]S10 Payments
Payment vehicles are important to encourage taxpayer use. Payment to the Town regardless of the payment vehicle is always paid in US dollar denominated instruments to the Town’s general account. The vendor assumes the risk for accepting other payment types not delineated in US dollars and for any conversion fees.
[bookmark: _Toc114219321][bookmark: _Toc119585878]S10.1 Methods of Credit Payment
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.1.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.1.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.1.e? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219322][bookmark: _Toc119585879]S10.2 Other Methods of Payment
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.e? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.f? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.g? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R10.2.h? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219323][bookmark: _Toc119585880]S11 Accounts
It is desirable to have the ability to contact taxpayers by telephone, email, text, etc. Describe your solution’s approach to meet these needs.
[bookmark: _Toc114219324][bookmark: _Toc119585881]S11.1 Personal Accounts 
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.1.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.1.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.1.e? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219325][bookmark: _Toc119585882]S11.2 System Accounts
Having a system account is considered advantageous to taxpayers. It is also desirable from a tax collecting point of view as communication with the taxpayer is improved. The ability to send messages to all taxpayers or a select few is desired.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.2.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.2.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.2.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219326][bookmark: _Toc119585883]R11.3 Non-account Holders/One Time payments 
Does your proposal meet the requirement R11.3.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219327][bookmark: _Toc119585884]S12 Company Information
Please provide information on the vendor’s company and affiliates. The Town is looking at a 5 year horizon in this proposal and wish a stable relationship with the vendor over the life of the contract.
[bookmark: _Toc114219328][bookmark: _Toc119585885]S12.1 Financial Information
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.1.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.1.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.1.c? 
Response:
Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
[bookmark: _Toc114219329][bookmark: _Toc119585886]S12.2 Company Support Information
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.2.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.2.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.2.c? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.2.d? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219330][bookmark: _Toc119585887]S12.3 Vendor Solution
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.3.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc114219331][bookmark: _Toc119585888]S12.4 Company contact information
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.4.a? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R12.4.b? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585889]S13 Rollout and Promotion
The vendor will describe their rollout and promotion plan in this section.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R13.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R13.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R13.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585890]S14 Cost Volume 2
Make sure all proposed options are discussed. Make sure all proposed fees are addressed. Make sure all direct costs to the Town of Orange CT are addressed.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.6? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.7? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.8? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R14.9? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal offer the requirement R14.10? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc119585891]S15 Proprietary Information Volume 3
All materials should be referenced in Volume 1. Ratings will be included as answers to Volume 1. 
[bookmark: _Toc119585892]S16 (Not Used)

[bookmark: _Toc119585893]S17 Bounced Transactions
Bounced transactions are a regular occurrence considering the number of transactions processed every year. Weeding them out before transmittal to the Town is an efficiency goal of this RFP.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R17.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R17.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R17.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R17.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R17.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc116656578][bookmark: _Toc119585894]S18 Solution Reports
Describe the reports available with your proposed solution and how and when they can be generated.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R18.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R18.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R18.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R18.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R18.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc116656579][bookmark: _Toc119585895]S19 Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)
Key performance indicators are important as users and taxpayers are not particularly patient. The vendor should represent its current experience, designed response time, and how they will measure their ability to meet agreed metrics. The vendor may propose different KPI goals or accept the metrics in the requirements document. The vendor shall propose penalties if they miss their KPIs. Both monthly and annual reports on KPIs should be produced.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R19.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R19.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R19.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R19.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R19.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc116656580][bookmark: _Toc119585896]S20 Escrow of Solution Software
Please address this section from a continuity of use by the Town perspective. Denial that a condition will ever occur does not address this concern. The vendor may propose an alternative. Alternative solutions will be evaluated only to the point that long term vendor stability can be assessed.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.2.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.2.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.2.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.2.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.2.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R20.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc116656581][bookmark: _Toc119585897]S21 Resale of Agreement
The Town is looking at each vendor as they currently exist. The town is not interested in evaluating after the fact changes to a new or different vendor or their platform. The Town wishes a long term relationship with one of the vendors competing and their proposed solution to our front end requirements.
Does your proposal meet the requirement S21.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
[bookmark: _Toc116656582][bookmark: _Toc119585898]S22 Business Continuity Plan
Please address this section from the Town’s view of having a stable long term Town Vendor to provide this service.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R22.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R22.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:

[bookmark: _Toc119585899]S23 Exclusivity of Use
The Town has other Vendors in other departments that use payment systems of their choice. The Town wishes to make clear what the Town’s expectation of Exclusivity of Use means, especially as pricing depends on this common understanding. The vendor will clearly either except the requirements, propose their own definitions or reject the requirement.
Does your proposal meet the requirement R23.1? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R23.2? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R23.3? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R23.4? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
Does your proposal meet the requirement R23.5? Yes ☐	Qualified☐	No ☐
Response:
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